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Dear Deputy

Thank for the meeting on June S, held in response © my lewer to the

Administrator dated May 8, 1997, and attended by yourself, Dick Wilson, Larmry
Weinstock, Greg Foote, Bob Neill of the Enviroamental Evaluation Group (EEG), and
myself. I bave not received any letter from you reflecting our agreement, and I believe it
ghould be carefully recarded so that the many involved parties will know what the rules
are. Also, my understanding diffiers from whet [ have seea in a letter dated June 17, 1997
from Frank Marcinowski of EPA to Lindsay Lovejoy of my offics, and Mary Kruger of
EPA has arronoously stated that certain meetings would be excluded from our agreement.
Therefore, clarification is required. Iwouldhhwdmmwnhyouontbewlephom

how our understanding may be recorded.

My cosmmitment in this marter {s to ensure the fullest possible public participation
in the compliance determination as to the Waste [solation Pilot Plant (WIPP), so that the
ultimate decision can be regarded as valid. Thus, [ felt it was important for us to discuss
the circumstances in whick DOE and EPA have met conceming WIPP in private, and
may do %0 in the fiture, becanse of the general concern about nonpublic discussions
mumofﬁemmphammmm

During our talk you agreed that EPA personnel will have no discussions relsting
to WIPP with personnel of DOE or DOE contractors (Sandia, Westinghouse, ete.) on any
substantive issues without giving reasonable public notice of the meetings or other
discussions and inviting the public to pasticipste. You agreed to give such notice and
access. You stated that nonsubstantive discussious—those termed “purely procedural”—
such as discussions of the time of availability of forthcoming data, would be excluded
from EPA’s commitment as to public notice and access. You explsined that this
exclusion relstes only to discussions of the time of availability of particular requested or

it
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promised data and does not relate to the sufficiency or interpretation of any dats. Such an
exclusion would ot apply to discussions involving mansgement of either agency, which
ymmmuwwmmmwmmmww
issues.

However, the June 17 lenter from Mr. Marcinowski ertopeously states that ERA
“would continue 10 meet, a3 necessary, with DOE mansgement (o resolve procedural
(though not technical) issues.” Further, Mary Kruger of EPA has stated to Mr. Lovejoy
of my office that meetings. such as those held between management personnel of EPA and
DOE on March 26, April 3 and April 14 would be excluded from the notice and access
requirement. Neithexr Mr. Marcinowski nor Ms. Kruger was present at our discussion.
Mareover, such management-level msetings between EPA and DOE were not excluded
from our agreetent as t public access, and I am quite surprised 0 see such a claim made
by EPA personnel. One of the main causes of my concern about private meetings bas
been the high-level meetings such as 1ok placs on March 26, April 3, and April 14,
1997, where the two sgencies discussed critical substamtive issues, EPA’s inadequste
docket memos of those meetings are at least sulficient to show that major substantive
issucs were discussed. [ spocifically mentioned the problems presented by these meetings
in my letter to the Administrator dated May 8, 1997. 1 did pot agree, and you did not
request, that such meetings be excluded from public access.

I am further shocked to bear that Ms. Kruger now states that “technical” mectings
between EFA snd DOE—which she concedes were covered by our agreement as to
access-—will not be open to attendance by represemtatives of the State or any other
members of the public. She sxys that EPA will only allow EEG to attend those meetings.
She also states that personnel of EPA who deal with technical issues, such as Tom Peake
and Chuck Byrum, are not available t0 meet with my office or other members of the
public to discuss their exchanges with DOE, and that we must get all our information
through EEG or herself. She states that she is operating on instructions from her scnior
management in this regard.

Such rules are directly contrary to the agreemsnt we mads less than a month ago.
[ request that you correct the record comceming the commitments made by EPA.
Management-level meetings arc not excluded. You stated that meetings between DOE
and EPA staff concerning the timing of the svailability of data would be held without
public notice. Although I did not agree to this, you insisted on this exclusion. At no time
did you ssy that management-level meetings, where significant coramitments from one
agency to the other are requested and made, would be nonpublic. Further, the State and
the public are not excluded from DOE-EPA meetings on technical issucs. The whole
purpose of our discussion was to set up the ground rules for access to such meetings. In
addition, | am at loss a3 to why we should be barred from coutact with the technical staff
which is knowledgeable in the decisions being made by EPA.  Our agreement is being
badly distosted by EPA staff, and it is time to put it fight. |
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Mr. Marcinowski's letter also states that EPA agreed to better reflect the nanure of
the nonpublic meetings in its docket memos. This should certainly be dons. 1 request
that EPA fully reflect the occurrences and agreements made at the March 26, April 3, and
April 14 meetings in revised dockst mcmos, He also statcs that it was agreed that EPA
would give notice of DOE-EPA mectings by informing EEG of forthcoming technical
meetings. We did not discuss the exact mechanics of notice, and I belicve that EPA
should also give public notice w all concemed by posting potice on the WIPP
information telephone line. Notice is required of any meeting or discussion thar is not
“purely procedural.”

SomeoﬁnEPA-DOmeynndtobeapmﬁunymdomdmw
agreement. Soon EPA will complete its final internal draft of s ruling on certification.
EPA may then initiate a process of review of that final druft in discussions involving the
Office of Management and Budget, DOE, and DOE contractors. I believe that the written
record of previous similar reviews has not fully reflected the exchanges of information
and statements of position. The receat D.C. Circuit decision states that if “DOE had
supplied EPA with additional dats, on which EPA relied in the final rule and on which
others had no chance w0 comment, we would have cause for concem.” 1 remain
concerned about this possibility. Therefore, [ request that the State be allowed to
participate in these discussions. Specifically, I request that representatives of the State
(including this office) and contractors for the State be invited to attend and participats in
any discussions by EPA or EPA contractors with DOE or DOE contractors concetning
deafs of the proposed of final rule. Please advise whether you can grant this request.

Thank you agsin for the candid discussion on June 5. I look forwurd to discussing
EPAandowomumwmm;nwdﬁnatbmofmm

cc: Kathleen A. MeGinty, CEQ
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